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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@Ilkkauto.com:

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 5:50 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: New Third Party Claim - SJJ1685X / SJT9354X on 01/02/2019

Best Regards,

Shu Peil| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Grace Lim <grace@jhk.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 5:33 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: New Third Party Claim - SJJ1685X / 5JT9354X on 01/02/2019

Dear Boon Sen,

MName of Workshop: Joo Hak Kee Auto Pte Ltd
Contact: 67431913

Cheers,

Grace Lim

loo Hak Kee Auto Pte Ltd

3007 Ubi Road 1 #01-406 Singapore 408701

067431913 | F: 6743 5234 | E: grace®@{hk.com.sg

On Mon, Feb 11, 2019 at 5:12 PM Chong Boon 5en <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Grace,

Pls provide necessary workshop contact details ete.

Dear LKK,



Pls pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive

Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email; sen.chongi@sq.cntaiping.com

Website, www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer

This message is confidential; its contents do nat constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where
provided for in a written agreement between you and Ching Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or
dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.,

From: Grace Lim [mailto:grace@jhk.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 11 February, 2019 4:59 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Re: New Third Party Claim - SJJ1685X / SIT9354X on 01/02/2019

Dear Boon Sen,

kindly arrange for Mr Marcus Chua from LKK, thanks!



Cheers,
Grace Lim
loo Hak Kee Auto Pre Ltd

3007 Ubi Road 1 #01-406 Singapore 408701

0: 6743 1913 | F: 6743 5234 | E: grace@ihk.com.sg

On Mon, Feb 11, 2019 at 4:56 PM Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:
Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your
client/your moter workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint
pre-repair survey as a single joint expert,

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang
SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

AING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
motor surveyors as a single joint expert,

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the prerepair survey carried
out by the single joint expert,

Thank you.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive

Claims



China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleafl Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax. 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sqg.cntaiping.com

Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer !

This message is confidentiol; its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, except where
provided for in o written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or
dissemination, either in whole or partigl, is prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender
immediately.

From: Grace Lim [mailto:grace @jhk.com.sg
Sent: Monday, 11 February, 2019 4:51 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Re: New Third Party Claim - SJJ1685X / 5JT9354X on 01/02/2019

Dear Boon Sen,

Happy Chinese New Year!

Dropping in a second reminder to follow up on the list of surveyor pls?

Vehicle is alr in workshop, thanks|

Cheers,
Grace Lim

loo Hak Kee Auto Pte Ltd



3007 Ubi Road 1 #01-406 Singapore 408701

0: 6743 1913 | F: 6743 5234 | E: grace@jhk.com.sg

On Mon, Feb 11, 2019 at 10:48 AM Grace Lim <grace@jhk.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly please arrange pre-repair survey for the above and if possible would like to do direct settlement. Car is
already in workshop.

Please provide us your list of surveyors for our selection.

Attached are the accident report for your reference and we're currently in the midst of preparing the estimate.

Thank you.

Cheers,

Grace Lim

Joo Hak Kee Auto Pre Ltd

3007 Ubi Road 1 #01-406 Singapore 408701

0: 6743 1913 | F: 6743 5234 | E: grace@jhk.com.sg

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




2122019 Used allion Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Owned This Car With Loan Amount As Shown, Manthly Only $647, High Loan Available, Good Condition, No Repair Needed, Free Road 1
2019, Call To Make Appalntment Now.

Creative Auto
Posted: 29-Jan-2009  Tags: 2009 Toyota Alion, 2009 toyota allion, Toyota Allion, tayota allion, Toyota, Allion, allion, Used Toyota

Toyota Allion 1.5A (COE till £52,099 £5,340 fyr 13-Jan-2009 1,496 cc 110,600 km
01/2029)

Mew 10-Yr COE, Fuel Effici Ent & Easy To Malntain! Changed New Alrcon Compressor, Condenser, Coaling Coll, Absorber, Altemnator, Iro
Back, Stabilizer Link, Gearbox Gasket, Service Every 8...

Posted: 28-Jan-2019  Tags: 20409 Toyota Allion, 2009 toyota allion, Toyvota Allion, toyota allion, Toyota, Allion, allion, Used Toyata

Toyota Allion 1.5A (COE till %£51,800 5,720 fyr 14-Apr-2008 1,496 cc 135,608 km
02/2028)

Just Arrived! Nice Plate Number OF 5888 Well Malntained By Previous Owner! High Loan With High Trade In Available. Price Negotiable.
Wisit Our Showroom Today.

Car House Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Jan-2019  Tags: 2006 Toyota Alllon, 2008 toyota allion, Toyota Allion, toyota alfion, Toyota, Allion, allion, Used Toyata

Toyota Allion 1.5A (COE till $29,600 $6,070 fyr 09-Jan-2009 1496cc 130,000 km
01/2024)

Full Loan Amaunt Stated. Monthly At $698. Per Day $24 Only! Cheaper Than Rental! Pristine Exterior With Well Kept Interior. Warranty
Extra Peace Of Mind, One Of The Most Popular Japanese...

Creative Auto
Posted: 18-Jan-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Allion, 2009 tovota allion, Tayeta Alion, toyota allion, Toyota, Allien, allion, Used Toyota

Toyota Allion 1.5A (New 5-yr $30,800 $6,160 fyr 28-Dec-2008 1,496 cc 97,000 km
COE)

100% Immediate Loan Approval Package! Additional & Months Warranty And Road Tax For You! 1 Doctor Owner Unit With Mo Accident
Zero Repalrs Needed! Priced Lowest In The Market! Superbly We..,

Bosted: 12-1an-201%2  Tags: 2008 Toyota Aflion, 2008 toyota allion, Toyota Alan, toyota alban, Toyota, llion, allion, Usad Tovota

Toyota Allion 1.5A (New 5-yr £31,800 $6,360 [yr 13-Jan-2009 1,496 cc £3,000 km
COE)

100% Approval Rate! Zero Repair Needed. Weekend Point To Polnt Car With Low Milsage Done. Niczly Done Up New Pearl White Paint,
Rental Unit! Free & Months Road Tax, 1st Grooming And Servic...

Posted: 12-Jan-201%  Tags: 2009 Toyota Allion, 2009 toyota allion, Toyota Allon, toyota allion, Toyota, Allion, alkon, Used Tovota

Sell to direct buyers at the price you want!

Make the choice to sell only if the price meets your expectations. Cantact our agents to find out how to list on consignment,
Find out more!

Toyota Allion 1.5A (New S-yr $31,600 £6,320 fyr 05-Feb-2009 1,496 cc -
COE)

Excellent And Original Condition, Well Maintained Interior And Exterlor, With New 5 Years COE, Call Now For Viewing.

Posted: 30-Dec-2008  Tags: 2009 Toyota Allion, 2009 toyota allion, Toyota Allien, toyota allien, Toyota, Allion, alion, Used Toyota

Toyota Allion 1,5A (COE till £31,000 $6,700 Jyr 29-Sep-2008 1,496 cc 3
09/2023)

Just Arrived! Well Maintained By Previous Cwner! High Loan With High Trade In Available. Price Megotiable, Call Now Or Visit Our Shaw

Posted: 28-Dec-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Allion, 2008 toyota allion, Tevota Allian, toywota allion, Toyota, Allion, alion, Used Tovota

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Compare

https:{fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=10&MOD=alllon&RPG=208VEH=08AVL=2 2/3
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PARFINNF Rakhata Ernanine

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details
Wehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
494646G

SJJ1685X

No

12 Feb 2019
TOYOTA

ALLION 1.5 A
Red

2008
INZD160460
NZT2603031284
81.0 kW (108 bhp)
$14,571.00

02 Sep 2008

02 Sep 2008

2

$14,571.00

Forfeited

$0.00

01Sep 2028

A - Car (1600cc & below)

10

$32,339.00
$30,896.00
$30,896.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Feb 2019

NSVt goy. SQIMANTYacuon/enquIreReDald By FUDICHeTore LB regInpuT - UMNL | TN _IL=HUduauug i
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JOO HAK KEE AUTO PTE LTD
AEILITERLAGR L A
SINCE 1986

REPAIR ESTIMATE

ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT Est. No, : E15020001
OWNER: CHUA CHONG MENG VINCENT Date : 11/02/201%9
INSURER: NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Vehicle Num. - S)J1685X

POLICY NO: 5083745596-02
REFERENCE: TP CLAIM

Make/Model : TOYOTA ALLION
Chassis/Eng# : NZT2603031284

DOA: 01/02/2019

No Description Oty u/pP Amt
Section: LIST ITEMS
1 FRONT BUMPER DS L 1.00 0.00 0.00
2 FRONT BUMPER RH FOG LAMP L a9 ~ 1.00 0.00 0.00
3 FRONT BUMPER RH FOG LAMP COVER ficor — 1.00 0.00 0.00
4 FRONT BUMPER SPONGE b T 1.00 0.00 0.00
5 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 'ﬂu—/ il 1.00 0.00 0.00
6 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER B.epff — 2.00 0.00 0.00
7 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SET) e, = 1.00 0.00 0.00
8 FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE A« _* 1.00 0.00 0.00
9 FRONT GRILLE R 1.00 0.00 0.00
10 FRONT LOGO EMBLEM fex — 1.00 0.00 0.00
11 RH HEADLAMP Ly — 1.00 0.00 0.00
12 WIPER WASHER TANK DIt 1.00 0.00 0.00
13 WIPER WASHER MOTOR Dt / 1.00 0.00 0.00
14 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 'S;/?:Wr - 1.00 0.00 0.00
15 BONNET s B e 1.00 0.00 0.00
16 BONNET INNER LOCK o SO g 1.00 0.00 0.00
17 BONNET BLACK STICKER (SET) A& / SV A 1.00 0.00 0.00
18 STEERING RACK & PINION ~ »Z D 1.00 0.00 0.00
19 RH FRONT FENDER 11 e — 1.00 0.00 0.00
20 RH FRONT FENDER /1 me~ St -/{ 7P — 1.00 0.00 0.00
21  ANNERSHIELD™ 1.00 0.00 0.00
22 RH FRONT FENDER A"} “1/-"/ X 1.00 0.00 0.00
23 INNER SHIELD CLIPS (SET) et —— 1.00 0.00 0.00
24 RH FRONT DOOR L S 1.00 0.00 0.00
v phA

Surveyed hy/Company - _.&ﬂ!%_ Continue on next page...

Contast Number - jﬁfﬁ J?J)fa ‘(:%7 ' // A

Date/Time S il 7

Lieansed Auomotve Surveyors Sign s - __,Jf‘?_{ %’

BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 #01-406, SINGAPORE 408701

..-""42-,___

R —_——— ——— e = m = =

bizHiTE,

TEL: 6743 1913 FAM: 6743 5234 CO/GST REG NO: 201300082W
BLK 3014 UBI ROAD 1 #01-324, SINGAPORE 408702 EMAIL: admin@jhk.com.sg WEBSITE: www.jhk.com.sg

e w———

PAGE 1 OF 3



JOO HAK KEE AUTO PTE LTD

PEICTUE R A AR 2 4]

SINCE 1986

REPAIR ESTIMATE

ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT Est. No. : E19020001
OWNER: CHUA CHONG MENG VINCENT Date  11/02/2019
INSURER: NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Vehicle Num. - S|/1685X
T o Make/Model : TOYOTA ALLION
SOk TA3P015 Chassis/Eng# : NZT2603031284
No Description Qty u/p Amt
25 RH FRONT FENDER HOUSING PANEL ﬂ-‘ _‘)c-.‘_ 1.00 0.00 0.00
26 RH FRONT SPORTS RIM CuLy eSS 1.00 0.00 0.00
27 RH FRONT TYRE sl 1.00 0.00 0.00
28 RH FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER A 7 X 1.00 0.00 0.00
29 RH FRONT KNUCKLE ARM 6"{ / 1.00 0.00 0.00
30 RH FRONT WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING m 1.00 0.00 0.00
31 RH FRONT LOWER ARM A7 X 1.00 0.00 0.00
32 STABILIZER BAR A1 .‘q‘/ 1.00 0.00 0.00
33 STABILIZER BAR RH LINK A1 1 )\ 1.00 0.00 0.00
Amt 55000
Discount (25.00%) 5% 0.00
Subtotal 55 0.00
Section: LABOUR
34 TO PANEL BEAT AMD RENEWAL OF ALL DAMAGED PARTS 1.00 1,560.00 1,560.00 ﬁ‘j
35 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING ON ACCIDENT DAMAGED PROTION 1.00 1,440.00 1,440.00 j{ﬂ ‘QD
36 TO ANTI-RUST 100 15000 15000 £ 5
37 TO WIRING 1.00 60.00 60.00 >2 2
38 TO ALIGN HEAD LAMP 1.00 60.00 60.00
39 TO PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT 1.00 120.00 120.00 —
40 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL RADIATOR & AIRCON CONDENSER 100  160.00  160.00, /20
41 TO TOP UP AIR CON GAS 100  120.00 12:..00}
42 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL RH FRONT DOOR 1.00 80.00 A “780.00 /(
43 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL UNDERCARRIAGE 100 35000 350,00 /29

BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 #01-406, SINGAPORE 408701

Continue on next page...

TEL: 6743 1213 FAX: 6743 5234 CO/GST REG NO: 201300082W

BLK 3014 UBI ROAD 1 #01-324, SINGAPORE 408702 EMAIL: admin@jhk.com.sg WEBSITE: www.|hk.com.sg
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JOO HAK KEE AUTO PTE LTD
G RLA AR 2 A
SINCE 1986

ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT
OWNER: CHUA CHONG MENG VINCENT

INSURER: NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

POLICY NO: 5083745596-02
REFERENCE: TP CLAIM
DOA: 01/02/2019

REPAIR ESTIMATE

Est. No. : E19020001
Date $11/02/2019
Vehicle Num. :5)j1685X
Make/Model : TOYOTA ALLION
Chassis/Eng# : NZT2603031284

Description Qty u/p Amt

v
'r.

B W N, 1 7. . S Y S
Joo H_ak‘-%e_ﬁ;:a Pte. Ltd.

o I}
ELK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 W01-406, SINGAPORE 408701

Amt 55 4,100.00
Discount (0.00%) 5% 0.00
Subtotal 535 4,100.00

LIST ITEMS Subtotal 5% 0.00
LABOUR Subtotal 5% 4,100.00
Total 5% 4,100.00

TEL: 6743 1913 FAX: 6743 5234 CO/GST REG NO: 201300082W

BLK 3014 UBI ROAD 1 #01-324, SINGAPORE 408702 EMAIL: admin@|jhk.com.sg WEBSITE: www.|hk.com.sg

——a e e
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JOO HAK KEE AUTO PTE LTD
HBEICIUERLAFIRL )

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
Date + 11/02/2019
Vehicle Num. ; 5)J1685X
Make/Model  TOYOTA LALLION
Chassis/Eng# : NZT2603031284

Nof Stlpriad
A<

//{//;_ gfi’gi’t_)

FZ’ FI,-' i |
LJ@ %u’.c. —
/ ; 7

Ll

No Description

Qty u/P Amt

on: EMS
1 FRONT BUMPER 4,/002 )
2 FRONT BUMPER RH FOG LAMP
3 FRONT BUMPER RH FOG LAMP COVER
4 FRONT BUMPER SPONGE
5 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
6 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER
7 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SET)
8 FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE
9 FRONT GRILLE
10  FRONT LOGO EMBLEM
11 RH HEADLAMP
12 WIPER WASHER TANK
13 WIPER WASHER MOTOR
14  FRONT SUPPORT PANEL
15  BONNET
16  BONNET INNER LOCK
17 BONNET BLACK STICKER {SET)
18 STEERING RACK & PINION
19 RH FRONT FENDER
20 INNER SHIELD
21 RH FRONT FENDER
22 INNER SHIELD CLIPS (SET)
23 RH FRONT DOOR
24 RHFRONT FENDER HOUSING PANEL

-

275 100 104435 104435
€29 100 21025 21025
%29 1.00 69.10 69.10__
70771 100 10040  100.40_—
S 100 39710 39710 —
-

T

LAF 200 65.90 131.80
Aet 100 12.10 12,10 o
A1 100 145.10 145.10 ¢
(N 1.00 349.10 349.10 —

A 100 65.90 65.90

A2 D 1.00 809.10  809.10 —
). 4 1,00 124.10 124.10 ~
De14 1.00 210.10 21010 <

dod/{e/100  Bl19.10  819.00 <

A L 1,00 707.10 707.10
“a// 100 76.30 76.30 —
AL 100  180.00  180.00 ~—
7 100 564045 564045 X
Auw C 100 701.10 70110, —

7}#4 1.00 124.90 124,90 o—

1.00 124.90 124.90
A X

Aen 1.00 12.90 12.90 "
A 1.00 1.004.85 1,004.95 -7<.

/1 100 606,10 606.10

Continue on next page..,

BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 #01-408, SINGAPORE 408701 TEL: 6743 1813 FAM: 6743 5234 CO/GST REG NO: 201300082W
OLK 3014 UBI ROAD 1 #01-324, SINGAPORE 408702 EMAIL: admin@jhk.com.sg WEBSITE: wwwLhK.com.eg
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JOO HAK KEE AUTO PTE LTD

BEMERAARAE
SINCE 1986
REPAIR ESTIMATE
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT Est. No. : E19020001
OWMNER: CHUA CHONG MENG VINCENT Date : 11/02/2019
INSURER: NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Vahicla Num. 5 X
POLICY NO: 5083745596-02 sbicie g, ALGH
: Make/Model : TOYOTA ,ALLION
REFERENCE: TP CLAIM ‘
No Description Oty u/mp Amt
25 RH FRONT SPORTS RIM cw ] 1.00 280.00 280.00
26 RH FRONT TYRE SiLa. 1.00 125.00 125.00
27 RH FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER A A 1.00 517.10 517.10 &
28 RH FRONT KNUCKLE ARM Aed  1.00 499,10 499,10 —
29 RH FRONT WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING ALt 1.00 210.10 210.10—
30 RH FRONT LOWER ARM A1 1.00 599.40 599.40
31 STABILIZER BAR /17 100 266.10 266.10 o
32 STABILIZER BAR RH LINK A4 1.00 124.10 124.10 (Y
33 SPARE TANK JOINT AT 1.00 55.00 55.00
aAmt 55 -
16,342.20 “E:?[-fnf
Discount (25.00%) 5% 999.59 oo
Subtotal ss O
12,256.65
Section; LABOUR
34 TO PANEL BEAT AND RENEWAL OF ALL DAMAGED PARTS 1.00 1,560.00 1,560.00 G@J
35 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING ON ACCIDENT DAMAGED PROTION 1.00 144000 1440.00 /¢39
36 TO ANTI-RUST 1.00 15000  150.00 {50
37 TO WIRING 1.00 £0.00 60.00 3 o
38 TO ALIGN HEAD LAMP 1.00 60.00 GO.DGB
39 TO PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT 1.00 120.00 120.00
40 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL RADIATOR & AIRCON CONDENSER 1.00 160.00 160.00 (0o
41 TOTOP UP AIR CON GAS 1.00 120.00 120.0
42 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL RH FRONT DOOR 1.00 80.00 4 71 80.00
43 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL UNDERCARRIAGE 1.00 350.00 350.00 J’j.u"’

ELK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 $01-406, SINGAPORE 408701

Continue on next page...
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Eodl 87 0 AT
JOO HAK KEE AUTO PTE LTD

IEICFERARRAS
SINCE 1986
REPAIR ESTIMATE
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT Est. No. : £19020001
OWNER: CHUA CHONG MENG VINCENT Date : 11/02/2019
INSURER: NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Vehicle Num. : 5]J1685X
POLICT DiD: S0BsTehSeE0) Make/Model ; TOYOTA ALLION
REFERENCE: TP CLAIM :
DOA. Gio2s015 Chassis/Eng# : NZT2603031284
No Description Oty u/p Amt

Amt 5% 4,100.00
Discount (0,00%) 55 0.00
Subtotal 5% 4,100.00

LIST ITEMS Subtotal 5% 12,256.65
LABOUR Subtotal 5% 4,100.00
Total 5% 16,356.65

Joo Hak e, Lid.

ELK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 #01-406, SINGAPORE 408701 TEL: 6743 1913 FAX: 6743 234 CO/GST REG NO: 2013000820
BLK 3014 UBI ROAD 1 #01-324, SINGAPORE 408702 EMAIL: admin@]hk.com.sg WEBSITE: www.lhk.com.ag
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Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sss07198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@|kkauto. com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTIM9002537/USD3N2
Date: 01/03/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) i
Insurer: Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vaklile Mo SJJ1685X o SJT9354X
Date of Loss:  01/02/2019 Nature of Claim: TP SIa™  DMPCSN30909118011
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJJ1685X
Make & Model: TOYOTA ALLION, 1.5 (A) Engine No: 1NZD160460
Reg. Date: 02/09/2008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: WNZT2603031284
Colour: Red Odometer: 135709 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 co
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable):
CONDITION OF TYRES

Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:

Front Tyre Size: 196/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Front Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin & mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
The above valves rmprasent the remaining fyre eads decth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 12,256.65 5078.74 7177.91 58.56
Miscellaneous Iltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 100.00 2,250.00 1,850.00 4512
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S55) 16,356.65 7,328.7T4 9,027.91 55.19
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 5,850.00
(5%) 16,356.65 5,850.00 10,506.65 6423
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (58) 1,144 97 408.50 735.47 64.23
Nett Amount [S$) 17,501.62 6,259.50 11,242.12 64.23
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 28/02/2019
Date Inspected: 12/02/2019  Inspected AL: Joo Hak Kee Auto Pte Litd (HQ)
Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1, #01-406
Singapore 408701
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camed oul o the best of our

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 1/3/2019
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knowiedge and ability bul &ny other lability under any oiher circumstances is hereby expressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 1/3/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Scurce: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 01 Mar 2019)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA ALLION 1.5 (A} (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List) [

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJJ1685X)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartMo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Distorted 1,044 35FL *682.00FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER RH FOG LAMP Broken 21025FL *210.25FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER RH FOG LAMP COVER Broken 69.10FL *62.10 FL
4 1 “FRONT BUMPER SPONGE Tom 100.40FL  *100.40FL
5 1 *FRONT EUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 387 10FL =397 10FL
6 2 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Bent 131.80FL *131.80FL
7 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 1210FL  *12.10FL
8 1 ‘FRONT BEUMPER LOWER GRILLE Not Necessary 145.10FL *FL
g 1 *FRONT GRILLE Cracked 340.10FL *349.10FL
10 1 *FRONT LOGO EMBLEM Mecessary B5.90FL  *B5.80FL
L *RH HEADLAMP Broken B09.10FL *BO9.1OFL
12 1 *WIPER WASHER TANK Distorted 124 10FL  *124 10FL
13 1 *WIPER WASHER MOTOR Damaged 21010FL *210.10FL
14 1 “FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BentTwisted 819.10FL *B19.10FL
15 1 *BONNET Buckled 707.10FL *707.10FL
16 1 *BONNET INNER LOCK Twisted 78.30FL *T6.30FL
17 1 *SET BONMNET BLACK STICKER MNecessary 180.00FL *180.00FL
18 1 “STEERING RACK & PINION Repair 5640.45FL *FL
19 1 *RH FRONT FENDER Buckled J01.10FL  *701.10FL
20 1 *INNER SHIELD Tom 124.90FL *124 90FL
21 1 *RH FRONT FENDER Repeated 124 90 FL “-FL
22 1 *SET INNER SHIELD CLIPS Necessary 1280FL  *12.90FL
23 1 *RH FRONT DOOR Repair 1,004 95 FL “-FL
24 1 *RH FRONT FENDER HOUSING PANEL Repair 606.10 FL *-FL
25 1 *RH FRONT SPORTS RIM Cut 280.00FL *2B0.00FL
26 1 *RH FRONT TYRE Serviceable 125.00FL *-FL
27 1 *RH FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER Mot Necessary 517.10FL *-FL
28 1 *RH FRONT KNUCKLE ARM Bent 499.10FL *499.10FL
29 1 *RH FRONT WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING MNecessary 210.10FL  *210.10FL
ao 1 *RH FRONT LOWER ARM Mot Necessary 599 40FL *-FL
N1 *STABILIZER BAR Not Necessary 266.10FL *FL
32 1 *STABILIZER BAR RH LINK Mot Necessary 124.10FL *FL
a3 1 *SPARE TANK JOINT Mot Necessary 55.00FL *-FL

F=Franchise part. L=ListitamDisc Ls

Sub Total (S§) 16,342.20 6,771.65
- List Item Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S8%) 4 08555 1,682.91

Total Parts (5§) 12,256.65 5,078.74

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 1/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO PANEL BEAT AND RENEWAL OF ALL DAMAGED Mew 1,560.00 B00.00
PARTS
2 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING ON ACCIDENT DAMAGED  New 1,440.00 1,000.00
PORTION
3 TO ANTI-RUST Mew 150,00 80.00
4 TOWIRING } New 60.00 30.00
5 TO ALIGN HEAD LAMP } Mew 60.00 0.00
6 TO PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT MNew 120.00 120.00
T TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL RADIATOR & AIRCON Mew 160.00 100.00
CONDENSER }
8 TO TOP UP AIR CON GAS } MNew 120.00 0.00
9 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL RH FRONT DOOR Mew 80.00 0.00
10 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL UNDERCARRIAGE Mew 350.00 120.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 4,100.00 2,250.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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